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AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:    Office of State Budget & Management  
 
FROM:    Nadine Pfeiffer, DHSR Rule-making Coordinator 
 
DATE: December 17, 2021 
 
RE:    Federal Certification for Radiation Protection Rule Amendments 
 
 

Rule-making Coordinator’s Certificate 
 

As Required by GS 150B-19.1(g) 
For Proposed Permanent and Temporary Rules Adopted to 

Implement a Federal Law or which upon Receipt of Federal Funds is Conditioned 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The attached rule-making package applies to rules 10A NCAC 15 .1301 through .1327.  These 
rules are proposed for readoption for all licensees who use sources of radiation for wireline service 
operations including mineral logging, radioactive markers, or subsurface tracer studies.  
 
The readoption of these rules are necessary to come into compliance with the federal regulations 
in 10 CFR 39 that govern the Licenses and Radiation Safety Requirements for Well Logging in 10 
CFR 39.1, 39.2. 39.11, 39.13, 39.15, 39.17, 39.31, 39.33, 39.35, 39.37, 39.39, 39.41, 39.43, 39.45, 
39.47, 39.49, 39.51, 39.53, 39.55, 39.61, 39.63, 39.65, 39.67, 39.69, 39.71, 39.73, 39.75, 39.77, 
and 39.91 that include General Provisions; Specific Licensing Requirements; Equipment; 
Radiation Safety Requirements; Security, Records, Notifications; and Exemptions.   
 


